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ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
IFB NO.:  703 
Description: Furnish and Deliver Theatrical Lighting Fixtures 
Project:  Lehman College  
Bid Opening Date: Thursday, February 10, 2022 at 2:00PM 

 
Specifics of the Addendum: Answer questions received during the RFI period.  

 
1. Q:  Cable manufacturers are experiencing supply-chain issues with the True1 cable mounted 

connector. Would the Hubbell Insul-Lock plus connectors be acceptable? 
A: Please provide a cutsheet of the proposed connector. Hubbell has several versions, and some will 
not be compatible with the True1. 

2. Q: Per specification section 2.5-part D, Type SOOW cable does not fit into a True1 connector or the 
Hubbel substitute. Is SJOW cable acceptable? 
A: Provided the cable is 12/3, SJOW is acceptable. 

3. Q:  Line 20 refers to ION XE – Lighting Control Console. Specification section 2.4-part E refers to 
providing a 20-fader wing interface with built in displays, USB connection and 100 playback pages. Are 
the two separate pieces desired or is one console with 20 built in faders preferred?  
A: The 20-fader wing is an accessory for the console. The console does not have 20 built in faders. 

4. Q: Specification Section 2.4 part F refers to the following: “Provide a Wireless Hand-Held Remote 
capable of setting individual channels and groups of channels to levels, raising and lowering the levels, 
stepping automatically to the next or last cue or channel, going to, and playing back individual cues.” 
ETC no longer makes a Radio Remote. The substitution in the ETCPad or an iPad with the ETC App 
loaded. For either substitution, there needs to be a wireless infrastructure in place for this equipment 
to work with the console. Does this already exist, or do we need to supply that infrastructure? 
A:  The base package has wireless infrastructure that the remotes will connect to. 

5. Q: Line 24 refers to 6’-0” (2m) power and data cables – What type of data cables are required? 
Network or DMX? 
A: If this question refers to 2.4.D for the lighting console, those are to be network cables. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals shall remain the 
same.  This notice shall be signed and attached to the Invitation for Bids and shall form a part of your bid. 


